
moreover, it exactly correspouded to Ill(> law of
his country.

The addition of the ward "peaccful" s(,t'tlwd 10
him superfluotls, and he had aS5(Jciaft~d himsd{
with the l'l'marks made bv the Australian and
United Kingclom representatives with regard tn
the second part of the U rUt,'1.layan amendmcot.

MI'. JIMl~NEZ DE Ar{{;;CHAGA (lJl'lIg"uay)
thanked the Chinest.' representati"t.' for his \\'bl~

and apposite l'l'marks Oll the tt.'xt of the arlirl('
adopted by the COlllll1ittee, huI rt'grdted lltat Il<'
was unable ta change its terms.

MI'. MENCEI. (Poland) had abstained f rom "ot­
ing on the final text, which he did nnt consider
precise cnough.

He regretted that the COl11mittee had not sern
fit ta approve the reference ta the princip1es oi
the Charter, and affirmcd that his lkleg-ation
would sel' that th05e principles \Vl're mentionl'cl in
other articles of the declaration, as weil as in the
preamble.

MI', AIKMAN (New Zealand) saie! his dl'le~a­

tian had voted against the second part of thl'
Uruguayan amendrnent and the final text (or Ihl'
reasons given in the statement of the New Zf.'a~

land representative,

He reservecl the right ta l'l'open the question
when the clraft c1eclaration was submith.'d to the
General Assembly,

The CHA1RMAN announced that, on 13 Novem­
ber, the Comll1ittee would comider tl1l' report of
ils Stlb-Committee 2.

The meeting rose at 6.10 p,m,

HUNDRED AND THIRTY·SECOND
MEETING

He/d at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
OH Tlutrsday, 11 Nove1nber 1948, al 8.30 p,m,

Chainnalt: MI'. Chartes MALIK (1.ebnoon) ,

57. Draft international dec1aJ:"tltioll of
human rights (E/800) (continlled)

ARTICLE 191

The CRA1RMAN noted that the basic text of
article 19 and the amendments sublllitted thcrelo
were recapitulated in document A/C,3/296/Rev,l.

He announced that the Yugoslav ame'ndl1lrnt
(A/C,3/233) would not he cOl1siclered during the
discus~ion of article 19, The Yugoslav de1egàtiol1
had wlthdrawn its amenclment but wottld stlbmit
its proposaI later, as additional articl(~s to the
declaration.

Mrs, LINDSTROM (Sweden), painting out that
article 19 laid down a fundamental right without
which there coulci be no democratic GovCrllll1ent,
thought it was desirable that the article 5hould
make clear how the will of the people shotlld find
expression in arder to ensure that it was the real
basis of the Government.

1 Article 22 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights CAj777) ,

qll~ cun't'$plillli ,j'ailklll''' cxat'h'l11t'llt fi la légis.
lallllll dl' ,.nn par~·

J.'a,lditillli ~hl ,mlll :'l1a"ililj\ll'" lui a semblé
~Upl·.rntll" l't. Ii .S a~"'~JrH' ,IllX nhst'r\'alions pré.
St'nlel':, pal' J :\u:,lr;llil' l't Il' l\.II)"IUIll('-Uni rela.
IÎn't1l1'llt :1 la st'l'/lndt' l~lni(' d(' l'amendement
II rllg'lIaYI' Il,

:'lI. JIMi,;'\I/ nl' ;\llt:~nl"I;,\ 1 t!l'llguay) remercie
1~ r.l'pl'l':>t·I\I;!llt Ih', la t'him' 'plllll' I~'s r~llIarq\les
..,1 full':' d '" Pt'I'!WI'l\h':, Ilu Il a fllllt.'~ a propos
du tl'xh' ,k l'artidt' ;ld"l'll~ par la Commission
mais ('xrrinw li' r'\'gn'\ dl' Ill' pou\'oir mainlenant
('n mndilil'r h's klllH'S.

:\L l\h:Ncn, p 'Ohi~'lld ~'t'st allslt'I\U d(~ voter
slIr It tt.'xl\' fillal, dnnt la n~t1arlînn ne lui a pas
sl'mbl':- su ffisalllllwl\l l'llIH'I't't<',

Il rl'~n·th.· qu\' /;l ('''Imni,.,.inn Il'ail pas cru
dt'\'oil' an'l'pl('r la ra (~n'Ill'l' :lUX principes de
la Ch;lrh' t.'t :t..,..,tll'l' tltll' ..,a dt'h:~;\tilln n'illera à
n' qlle n'~ l'I'Îndlll''' ..ni('111 r,IPI'I('h."» dans les
autre» arlirl('s dl' la dl:dar:lIÎtll1 ain..,i (Il\(' dans
Il~ [ll'éamhult'.

1\1. A 1101,\:-; C:'';nllw'l k"Z\~I;H\(h') indique que
sa délég-ation ~I vnti' ('(min> la !if'tonde partie de
\'<lIJ1l'nllt'rt1l'lIt dl' "C'fugtlay t't contre le texle
d~finili C. cda pour 1('" rai~ml~ qu'a données
la r('j)l'l'sent;lIlle d~· la Xnm'('H{',ZI'lantic dans sa
d{'daralinll.

Il ~" n'SN \'1' h' drnil .h- rf'lln'ndrl' la
queMinn lnr"Clu,' il' prnjl'l d,' dtT1:ll'atinn sera
soumis ;1 l'As"l'lllhl{'j' gi'l\"ral,',

Le PRf:SWl,:::-IT :mrmnn~ que la Cnmllli ..~ion sera
~tPP('lél~ ;'1 (:Iudic'!' h' U 11f1\','m!ln' le rapport de
:-;a Sous- Crllllmi",:-inn 2,

I ...a St,'>.II1CI' l'~t 1l'VI:" :'t 1$ h. 10.

CENT TRENTE>DEUXIEl\fE SEANCE

TI~tIIH' dU l'a/ais dl' CluûJJM, Paris,
ft: jt'udi 11 'llfn'('mbr(' 194b" li 2(1 h. 30.

Présidtmt: 1d. Charles l\L\I.IK (Liban),

57. Projet de dédnrlltion interuutionale
des droits <1ft Phounue (E/BOO)
( slût(!)

AR1'lCr.r-: HP

Le PRf:!ilOlêNT !lignaIt' qU(" I~ t<~xt(, de base de
l'article 19 ('1 ks :mwlldl'lIu'nls qui r ont été
proposés Ront nkapilut(o~ <\:Ins le document
AIc.:V296jRt'v.1.

I! annntl('(' qU(' \',u1ll'nrlement dt, la Yougo­
slavie (A/C.J,/2;~J) Ill' :il'ra pas ('x;lInilll' lors de
la discussion SUI' l'Uliclt' 19. La t1t.:h;~:ationyougo­
sl~we a n~liré son aml'mkllll'l1l; elle présentera
sa proposition ult~ri(·Ul'l'nwnt. sous form(' d'ar­
tides :\ ajllutt~r dans la (!t:dar;\lion,

Mme LINDS'l'RiiM (Sul!dl') ~(Jlltignr que l'arlic~e
19 énonce UI1 cl roit fIllHI:ull('ntal !':tIlS kquel Il
ne peut y avoir' (h' dtlllnaati(> \'t"rîlahl(~, el estime
qu'il serait bon qUt' ('1'\ :lrtide précisl' t1~' quelle
façon la vnlontl~ du lll'upic drvra s'eqlrlltH'r de
façon qu'dIt' soit It~ "êritahl(' fuud('Illt'ut du
gouvernel11en t,

1 Article 22 du projet de déclaration uni\'crsel1e des
droits de l'homme (N777) ,

·,1
1',10 t

1 il,,:;'.

~ lI:

\

1\,._
. ~'. G,_

'l C,:,:;-

iJ Zi:
t~·~, II. ~ •

448



~.J.:'~•.•.•.. t

:,:;:.; ?
~~:~:?~ ~

-~ !:.:~- ~

~: ~::: !

:'~ "~'•.J

:;:'! .:~ ;

1
1

'iCI i

, .
LI >i

~';> l
~ ~ :: 1

,l" :

. :'

For that reason the Swedish de1egation pro­
posed (AjC.3/252) the addition to paragraph 3
of the words "manifested in general and free elec­
tians or in e~~1ÎvaleI~t, free voting procedures".
The phrase, lU equivaient, free voting proced­
ures" had been included ta take into account the
fact that some primitive people were not accus­
tomed to elections such as were held by more
dvilized peoples.

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica), explaining the joint
a~endment submitted by Colombia and Costa
RIca (AjC.3/24~), said that the right of every­
one to take part lU the government should be com­
pleted by a statement of the. right to oppose the
government and to promote its replacement by
legal rpeans. If the latter right were lost, all hu­
man nghts ,,:,ould be lost. ~he nazi and fascist gov­
eI11ments-Irke aIl tyranmcal regimes-had been
able to deprive the people of all fundamental hu­
m~n rights precisely because they had first de­
pnved them of the basic right to oppose the
Government. States that had shown such an in­
terest in preventing a renewal of fascism should
realize that the .amen.dme~1t would serve that pur­
pose, for the nght rt laId down was in itself a
negation of fascism.

That joint amendment should therefore be
adopted, for it would provide the best possible
gttarantee that the rights proclaimed in other
articles of the declaration would be respected.

MI'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies) pointed out that his delegation's amendment
(E/800, page 34) specified that eIection should
be held periodically by secret ballot, and should
be universal, and equal. The amendments pro­
posed by other delegations would restrict demo­
cratic election procedures since they failed, in one
way or another, to coyer all the points mentioned
in the USSR amendment. The Cttban amendment
(A/C.3L!232) was unsatisfactory because it did not
contain the ideas of universal and equal elections·;
the French amendment (A/C.3V244/Rev.l)
said nothing of the secret ballot or of equal
and ttniversal elections; the Swedish amendment
was more nearly adequate, but it still failed to
describe ful1y the correct election procedures.

Speaking of the joint. Colombian and Costa
Rican amendment, he recalled that it was because
Hitler and Mussolini had been allowed to oppose
their respective Governments that they had even­
tually been able to come to power. The USSR
delegation therefore hesitated to accept the amend­
ment, for it might provide the possibility for
fascist elements to overthrow the Government.

He asked for an explanation of the meaning of
the amendment proposed by the Egyptian delega­
tion (A/C.3/264). If that amendment meant that
no government should be a tool of another Gov­
ernment, he was prepared to accept it.

C'est pourquoi la délégation de la Suède pro­
pose (A/C.3/252) d'ajouter les mots suivants
au paragraphe 3: "exprimée par des élections
générales libres ou par des procédures de vote
libre équivalentes".' On a introduit le membre
de phrase "ou par des procédures de vote libre
équi,:a1entes", pour tenir compte du fait que
certaIns peuples primitifs ne sont pas habitués
aux élections telles qu'elles ont lieu chez les peu­
ples plus civilisés.

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) précise, à propos de
l'amendement présenté en commUn par la Co­
lombie et le Costa-Rica (A/C.3/248) qu'il con­
vient de compléter le droit de toute personne
de prendre part à la direction des affaires pu­
bliques de son pays en proclamant le droit d'être
opposé au gouvernement et de chercher à pro­
voquer son remplacement par des moyens légaux.
Si ce dernier droit était dénié, tous les droits de
l'homme seraient perdus. Les gouvernements
nazis et fascistes - ainsi d'ailleurs que tous les
régimes de tyrannie - ont pu priver le peuple
de tous les droits fondamentaux de l'homme,
précisément parce qu'ils ont ,commencé par le
priver du droit essentiel d'adopter une attitude
d'opposition à l'égard du gouvernement. Les
Etats qui se sont montrés si partisans d'empêcher
une renaissance du fascisme devraient se rendre
compte que cet amendement contribuera à
atteindre ce but, car le droit qu'il énonce cons­
titue par lui-même une négation du fascisme.

C'est pourquoi il convient d'adopter l'amende­
ment présenté en commun par la Colombie et
le Costa-Rica; en effet, il fournit la meilleure
garantie possible que les droits proclamés d.ans
les autres articles de la déclaration seront
respectés.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait observer que l'amendement pro­
posé par sa délégation (E/SOO, page 34) précise
que les élections doivent avoir lieu périodique­
ment au suffrage universel ég-al et secret. Les
amendements proposés par les autres délégations
auraient pour résultat de restreindre les procé­
dures du vote démocratique, étant donné qu'au­
cun d'eux ne comprend tous les points que men­
tionne l'amendement de l'URSS. L'amendement
de Cuba (A/C.3/232) n'est pas satisfaisant parce
qu'il ne renferme pas la notion d'universalité et
d'égalité dans les élections; l'amendement pré­
senté par la France (A/C.3/244/Rev.l) ne parle
ni du scrutin secret, ni du suffrag-e universel
et égal pour tous; l'amendement de la Suède est
plus satisfaisant, mais il n'expose cependant pas
les procédures de vote d'tme façon complète.

Parlant de l'amendement présenté en commun
par la Colombie et le Costa-Rica, M. Pavlov rap­
pelle que si Hitler et Mussolini ont pu en fin de
compte accéder au pouvoir, c'est parce qu'on
leur a permis de s'opposer à leur gouvernement
respectif. C'est pourquoi la délégation de l'URSS
hésite à accepter cet amendement, qui pourrait
donner à des éléments fascistes la possibilité de
renverser le gouvernement.

M. Pavlov demande à la délégation de l'Egypte
des précisions sur la signification de l'amende­
ment qu'elle a proposé (NC.3/264). Si celui-ci
veut dire qu'aucun gouvernement ne doit ~ervir
d'instrument à un autre gouvernement, Il est
disposé à l'accepter.

449



1:

Mr. CASSIN (France) found the fi~st two
paragraphs of the basic text of article 19
acceptable.

He proposed an amendment (A/C.3i/244!
Rev.l) ta paragraph 3, ho~ever, be;ause, ~s It
stood, it was not comprehensible to mmds trame.d
in the tradition of Roman law. It could not logl­
cally be stated as an individual right, that the gov­
ernment shouÎd conform ta the will of the people;
such a right was a collective right on the part of
the people as a whole. The French amendment
was not designed to change the substance of
paragraph 3, but mere1y to darify it. The para­
graph should first make plain that the will of the
people was the source of authority and should
then speak of how that will should be expressed.

The French delegation did not oppose the
Swedish amendment, nor would it object to the
USSR suggestion to specify that e1ections sh.ould
also be universal, equal and by secret ballot. Smce,
however, even among very democratic peoples,
election procedures differed-in certain cantons of
democratic Switzerland, for example, elections
were not held by secret ballot-the important
point was that the e1ections should be sincere. A
general statement of principle that oould cover
all sincere systems of e1ection therefore seemed
preferable.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) thought article 19
should be c1arified and simplified in order ta
achieve a text which would hold good for future
generations.

In paragraphs 1 and 2 the ward "everyone"
was tao generaI. Did the word mean, in paragraph
1, everyone legally empowered to take part in the
Government; and in paragraph 2, did it mean
everyone with the capacity required for public
employment? As regards paragraph 3, the text as
a whole was coniusing, as the French representa­
tive had already pointed out.

The Cuban and USSR amendments contained
valuable suggestions for clarifying the meaning.
He thought that the words "having legal
capacity", which appeared in the Cuban amend­
ment, should be tlsed to qualify "everyone" in
paragraphs 1 and 2 and that mention of periodic,
universal, equal and secret elections should be
included. Furthern10re the article should be sim­
plified by combining the three paragraphs into
one.

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti) opposed the inclusion
of the idea of a secret ballot, which was found in
the USSR and Cuban drait amendments. A
secret ballot could be carried out only if the voters
were able to read and write. Illiterate people
would thus be excluded from voting and the suf­
frage wou1d no longer be universal. The USSR
amendment, which spoke of a universal election
by secret ballot, would therefore be self­
contradictory.

He recalled t\:1at hundreds of thousands of in­
habitants of his country who hacl been tlnable ta
read an.d write had still had the courage to fight
for thelr independence. Moreover, illiteracy was

M. CASSIN (France) estime que les delLlt
premiers paragraphes du texte de base de l'article
19 sont acceptables.

Il propose toutefois un amen(.lement (A/C.31
244/Rev.l) au paragral~he 3. qUI, sous sa forl?e
actuelle, n'est pas comprehenslbl~ pour (~es esprIts
formés dans la tradition du drOIt fOnKlll1, On ne
saurait logiquement énoncer comme, un dr?it
individuel l'obligation POUf les POU\'OI rs publics
de se conformer à la volollté du l'l'uple. C'est
là tin droit collectif qui apparlit~llt au peuple
dans son ensemble. L'amendemcnt présl'Ilté par
la France a pour but non pas d'apporter d~s
modifications de fond au paragraplH~ 3, maiS
simplement de le rendre plus clair. Cc paragraphe
devrait tout d'abord préciser que l'aulorit{~ émane
de la volonté du peuple, et incliqlt~r ,ensuite de
quelle façon cette volonté sera expnrnc{:.

La délégation de la France Il't~st pai> opposée
à l'amendement présenté par la Suède; elle Il.e
combat pas non plus la p~opo~itioll <!e l'URS~
tendant à préciser que les eleclIolls dOlvent .avOir
lieu au suffrage universel, égal l't sl'cr~'t. loute­
fois étant ùonné que les lllndl'S e1cctoraux
vari~nt même chez les peuples qui sout profondé­
ment ~ttachés à la démocratie - ain~i, dans
certains cantons de la Suisse, pays démocratique,
les élections n'ont pas lieu an SC!'ut h.1 secret,­
ce qui importe, c' est gu~ les ek:tu:ms, ~Olent
sincères. C'est pourquoI Il apparatt prderable
de formuler une déclaration général,,' dl' principe
qui vise tous les régimes électoraux sincères.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) estinw qu'il con­
vient de rendre l'article 19 plus l'lair d plus
simple afin d'obtenir un textl'. qui d('lllcurera
valable pour les générations futures,

Aux paragraphes 1 l~t 2, l'expn's"ion "toule
personne" lui paraît trop générak·. Au para­
graphe 1, signifie-t-elIe: toute p('r~orull~ léRale­
ment capable de prendre part ;\ la <Iin'ction des
affaires publiques et, au paragraphe :2: toute per­
sonne ayant les aptitudes requi:;es pour remplir
des fonctions publiques? Quant au p(lragrapht' 3,
son texte tout entier prête à confusion, ainsi
que le représentant de la Francc l'a dt~jà fait
observer.

Les amendements de Cuba et dt' l'URSS ren­
ferment des suggestions précicusl'~, tenelant à
rendre plus clair le sens de l'article. M.
Corominas estime qu'il conviendrait d'ajouter
les mots" juridiquement capable", clllployés dans
l'amendement de Cuba, aux paragrapheg 1 ct 2,
pour qualifier l'expression "toute personne", et
d'insérer une mention relative au caractère pé­
riodique, universel, égal et secret des élections.
En outre, il conviendrait de simplifier l'article en
fondant les trois paragraphes en un seul.

M, SAINT-LOT (Haïti) est opposé à l'intro­
duction de l'idée d'Un scrutin secret, que l'on
trouve dans les projets d'amcndcnwlIl de l'URSS
et de Cuba. Des élections au scrutin secret ne
peuvent avoir lieu que si les électeurs ~avent lire
et écrire. Les analphabètes seraicllt ainsÎ exclus
du vote et, dans ces conditions, le suffrage ne
serait plus universel. L'amendement de "URSS,
qui garle de suffrage universel uu scrulin secret,
serait donc contradictoire dans les termes.

M. Saint-Lot rappelle que duns son puys, des
centaines de milliers d'habitants qui ne savaient
ni lire ni écrire ont eu néanmoins le courage de
lutter pour leur inùépendance. D'ailleurs, l'igno-

.~~\' the result 01
il :::~'Jrjt)' in conl
J;; human beings

?1Û".üught the w
\: ~'J.1lify the (
k'd 10 describe.
1
i !:r;. CORBET (ll
i:draft of artid
i:;~ idras of a d
:.:, might be e1al
:~:((1 human dg!
::.:!f details in tl,.

,n.e USSR ame
!!În that i t stul
hill of the pei
b'l words that
>r~e's will if i t !

'éitj' the State 1

~ltQple,

n.e USSR, (
c,dments an in(
:i:eJ Kingdom ,
:::;,)~d but it r
~llxperience il

::1\!;, how camp
',iir:possible ta
!~lltailed proVi5
::'~',and the Uni
::mtirelv sufficie
bl he 'free1y cl
if] of the peopl
:i',,]d decide ta
~,~ic1e 19, the
'~ir the best dru
:; important 1

•:~re;entative.

The United ]
:[I1rtance to th(
"I without tha
:1focracy, That
:n~3ragraph 3 0

i:~led bv the fig
irrti,ion set forl

îpeaking of
*.cught the addi

i ~rv, since a Ge
l.mging will of
n~ressioll to tl-

The first poin
il [lOt was appc
~me general c
61 not refer tl
n,us the mean:
l,roughout aIl

1 The second
1, la> not a1tog<

il!l)'an represt

Mrs, KALINl

lmistake in th
.mendment. T

450



rance résulte généralement de l'oppression des
masses par la minorité qui est au pouvoir et
ne constitue pas une raison pour que l'on prive
des êtres humains de leurs droits civiques.

M. Saint-Lot estime que ce sont les mots
"sincères et libres" qui qualifieraient le mieux
les élections que la Commission veut définir.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) appuie le texte
de 'base de l'article 19, qui énonce les trois prin­
cipes fondamentaux d'un gouvernement démo­
cratique. Ces principes pourraient être com­
mentés dans le projet de pacte des droits de
l'homme, mais il n'est pas nécessaire de s'étendre
davantage dans la déclaration.

L'amendement de l'URSS renferme une idée
dangereuse, en ce sens qu'il déclare que "l'Etat
doit tenir compte de la volonté du peuple..."
Il semblerait, d'après cette formule, que l'Etat
peut, s'il le désire, négliger la volonté du peuple;
et cependant, dans une société démocratique,
l'Etat doit être lié par la volonté du peuple.

Les amendements proposés par l'URSS, Cuba,
la France et la Suède font tous mention d'élec­
tions. Le Royaume-Uni n'a pas d'objection con­
tre le contenu de ces textes pour ce qui est du
fond, mais il sait par expérience, pour avoir
lui-même récemment élaboré un projet de loi sur
les droits électoraux, combien le sujet est com­
plexe. Il lui paraît impossible de formuler en
détail dans la déclaration toutes les dispositions
qui seraient nécessaires pour assurer des élec­
tions libres, aussi la délégation du Royaume-Uni
pense qu'il est tout à fait suffisant d'affirmer que
les gouvernements doivent être choisis librement
et doivent se conformer à la volonté du peuple.
Si cependant la Commission décidait d'inclure
la question des élections dans l'article 19, c'est
l'amendement de la Suède qui semble présenter
la meilleure rédaction; en outre, il répond à la
question importante soulevée par le représentant
d'Haïti.

Le Royaume-Uni attache la plus grande impor­
tance au droit pour le peuple d'être opposé au
gouvernement, car sans ce droit il ne peut y avo~r
de véritable démocratie. Cependant ce drOlt
semble contenu implicitement dans le paragraphe
3 de l'article 19; il est, en outre, assuré par le
droit à la liberté d'opinion et d'expression énoncé
à l'article 17.

Examinant ensuite l'amendement de l'Egypte,
Mme Corbet pense que l'addition qu'il propose
n'est pas nécessaire, étant donné qu'un gouverne­
ment qui se conforme à la volonté changeante du
peuple doit agir librement pour donner expres­
sion à cette volonté.

La première observation présentée dans l'amen­
dement de l'Uruguay lui paraît pertinente. Il
serait peut-être bon d'adopter· une clause géné­
rale indiquant que l'expression "toute personne"
ne vise pas les prisonniers, les enfants, les
aliénés, etc. Aussi le sens de l'expression "toute
personne" serait clair dans tous les articles de
la déclaration.

La seconde partie de la déclaration de l'UrU­
guay manque complètement de clarté, et Mme
Corbet espère que le représentant de l'Uruguay
voudra bien la développer. .

Mme KALINOWSKA (Pologne) attire l'atten­
tion de la Commission sur une erreur qui s'est
produite dans la traduction anglaise de l'amende~

The United Kingdom attached the greatest
importance to the right ta oppose the Government,
for without that right there could be no real
democracy. That right seemed implicit, however,
in paragraph 3 of article 19 and was further pro­
tected by the right ta freedom of opinion and ex­
pression set forth in article 17.

He thought the words "sincere and free" would
best qualify the elections that the Committee
wished to describe.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) supported the
basic ciraft of article 19, which set forth the three
basic ideas of a democratic government. Those
ideas might be elaborated in the proposed cove­
nant on human rights, but there was no need for
further details in the declaration.

Speaking of the Egyptian amendment, she
thought the addition suggested in it was unncces­
sary, sinee a Government that conformed to the
changing will of the people must act free1y tG give
expression ta that will.

The USSR amendment contained a dangerous
idea in that it stated, "The State shall consider
the will of the people ..." It would seem from
those words that the State might disregard the
people's will if it so desired; yet in a democratic
society the State must be bound by the will of
the people.

The USSR, Cuban, French and Swedish
amendments all included mention of elections. The
United Kingdom did not object to the substance
proposed but it realized, especially since its re­
cent experience in preparing a bill on electoral
rights, how campiex the subject was. It would
be impossible ta set forth in the declaration a11
the detailed provisions needed ta ensure free e1ec­
tians, and the United Kingdom delegation thought
it entirely sufficient ta affirm that Governments
must be freely chasen and must conform to the
will of the people. If, however, the Com1l1ittee
should decide ta inc1ude the matter of elections
in article 19, the Swedish amendment seemed ta
offer the best draft and, moreover, it would meet
the important point raised by the Haitian
representative.

usually the result of oppression of the masses by
the minarity in control and was no reason to de­
prive human beings of civil rights.

The second part of the Uruguayan statement
was not altogether clear; she hoped the U ru­
guayan representative would explain it further.

The first point raised in the Uruguayan amend­
ment was apposite. It might be weil to adopt
some general clause explaining that "everyone"
did not refer to prisoners, childrcn, ltmatics etc.
Thus the meaning of "everyone" would be plain
throughout all the articles of the declaraüon.

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) drew attention to
a mista1ce in the English translation of the USSR
amendment. The English ward "consider" was

, ;, ,

~ ~:",

t'"

~,' ~ "~' .'. ~

.. 1'" 1 ,,~

, i~' 1: ,l,:,

451



452

inaccurate; the Russian word meant "to take into
account and to be bound thereby".

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) asked that the USSR amendment be
translated into English by "The State shall
conform to the will of the people ..."

Ml'. SANDIFER (United States of America) was
prepared to support the basic text of article 19.
He was not opposed, however, to the inclusion of
periodic, free, universal and secret elections-an
idea which, although it was implicit in the words
"freely chosen representatives", was so funda­
mental to a truly democratic Government that to
include it would not overburden the declaration
with details.

Of all the amendments submitted, the Cuban
seemed the most desirable. He suggested, how­
ever, the deletion of the words "having legal ca­
pacity", as there was a danger that the right might
become meaningless if it were to be dependent
on national legal considerations. If the Cuban
amendment meant that a person must fulfil cer­
tain reasonable requirements in order to partici­
pate in the Government, that point was sufficiently
covered by the general limitation clause contained
in draft article 27. If the Cuban delegation would
be willing to accept the suggested deletion, the
United States would support the amendment.

Referring to the inclusion of the idea of a
secret ballot, he said that experience in his coun­
try had shown that a secret ballot was necessary
if the election was to be fair and impartial.

He opposed the USSR and the French amend­
ments for the reason that both seemed ta empha­
size the obligations of the State. The declaration,
however, was concerned with the rights of the
individual.

.As regards the joint Colombian and Costa
Rican amendment, he agreed complete1y with the
views of the United Kingdom representative.

In reply to the second point raised in the Uru­
guayan amendment, he pointed out that the words
"his country" made plain that the rights pro­
claimed belonged only to citizens of a State and
not to aliens.

The United States delegation wished to explain
that it interpreted paragraph 2 to mean that all
had the same opportunity for public employment.
Public employment should be based on free and
equal competition without any discrimination
whatsoever. That did not mean, however, that no
regard should be paid to loyalty to the country or
other reasonable factors. As the United States
representative had said earlier in tlle debate, the
United States Government thought the right to
public employment was subject ta limitations in
the interest of public order and welfare. Exclu­
sion of persons with subversive political views or
of those not loyal to the laws and constitution of
the country was not considered to be a violation
of the principle contained in the draft declaration.
Article 27 of the declaration covered that point.

ment proposé par l'URSS. Le mot anglais
consider est inexact; le mot russe signifie: "tenir
compte de et être lié par".

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) propose que l'amendement de l'URSS
soit traduit en anglais par: "the State shaU con­
form to the will of the people . .."

M. SANDIFER (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)est prêt
à accepter le texte de base de l'article 19. Il ne
s'oppose pas cependant à ce que l'on y fasse
me.ntion d'élections pér~o~iques. lib~es au suffrage
ulllversei et secret - Idee qUI, bIen qu'elle soit
implicite dans les termes "représentants . . .
librement choisis", est si capitale pour un
gouvernement vraiment démocratique que le fait
de l'inclure dans la déclaration ne surchargerait
pas celle-ci de détails.

Parmi tous les amendements présentés, celui
de Cuba semble le meilleur. Cependant, M.
Sandifer propose la suppression des termes
"juridiquement capable", du fait que le droit
risquerait de perdre tout sens s'il devait dépendre
de considérations juridiques nationales. Si l'amen­
dement de Cuba signifie qu'une personne doit
remplir certaines conditions raisonnables afin de
pouvoir prendre part à la direction des affaires
publiques, ce point est déjà visé par la clause
limitative contenue dans le projet d'article 27.
Si la délégation de Cuba est disposée à accepter
la suppression proposée, les Etats-Unis soutien­
dront l'amendement.

En ce qui concerne l'inclusion de l'idée de
scrutin secret, M. Sandifer déclare que l'expé­
rience a montré dans son pays que le scrutin
secret est nécessaire si l'on veut avoir des élec­
tions équitables et impartiales.

Il combat les amendements présentés par la
France et l'URSS car ces deux amendements
semblent mettre l'accent sur les obligations de
l'Etat. Or la déclaration ne s'occupe que des
droits de l'individu.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement présenté en
commun par la Colombie et le Costa-Rica, M.
Sandifer partage entièrement les vues de la repré­
sentante du Royaume-Uni.

En réponse au second point soulevé par la
délégation de l'Uruguay dans son amendement,
M. Sandifer fait remarquer que les mots "son
pays" signifient clairement que les droits pro­
clamés appartiennent uniquement aux citoyens
d'Un Etat et non pas aux étrangers.

La délégation des Etats-Unis désire faire
savoir qu'elle interprète le paragraphe 2 com~e

signifiant que tous ont la même facilité d'a~ces
aux fonctions publiques. L'accès aux .f?nct~ons
publiques doit être fondé sur la compétitIOn ltbre
et égale pour tous sans aucune distinction. Ce~a
ne veut pas dire cependant qu'il ne ,faut pas tentr
compte du loyalisme envers la patrie ou de tout
autre facteur d'appréciation raisonnable. Comm;
la représentante des Etats-Unis l'a déjà déclare
au cours du débat le Gouvernement des Etats·
Unis estime que l~ droit à un emploi public est
soumis à des limitations prises dans l'intérêt de
l'ordre public et du bien-être général. L'exclu­
sion de personnes d'opinions politiques subver­
sives ou de personnes qui ne sont pas loyales
envers les lois et la constitution du pays n'e~t ~as
considérée comme étant une v!olatio~ du p;lll~l)e
contenu dans le projet de declaratlOn. L arttc e
27 de la déclaration vise ce point.



M. LUNDE (Norvège) est1me que le texte de
base de l'article 19 est satisfaisant et qu'il im­
plique l'idée d'élections libres.

Il est cependant disposé à soutenir l'amende­
ment de Cuba modifié par les Etats-Unis.

Il ne soulève pas non plus d'objection contre
les propositiom de la France et de la Suède. La
seconde partie de la proposition suédoise est par­

,ticulièrement précieuse et devrait être incluse
dans tout texte qui sera finalement adopté.

Les propositions de l'URSS et des autres
délégations qui désirent introduire des détails
supplémentaires ne semblent pas opportunes. A
cet égard, M. Lunde attire l'attention sur le fait
que son pays ne peut accepter la notion d'élec­
tions au suffrage égal parce que, en Norvège, du
fait de la répartition géographique de la popula­
tion, on accorde plus d'importance aux voix de
certaines personnes, habitant dans des régions
faiblement peuplées, afin d'assurer la protection
de leurs intérêts particuliers.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) déclare que la pro­
position de l'Uruguay n'est pas à strictement
parler un amendement, mais plutôt un conseil.
Elle contient deux observations dignes d'être
retemtes. Il est évident que les mots "toute per­
sonne" ne' s'appliquent pas aux étrangers, aux
enfants, aux vieillards, aux fous, etc. En second
lieu, certains des droits que reconnaît implicite­
ment l'article 19 ne sauraient s'exercer en terri­
toire étranger.

II reconnaît avec le représentant de la France
que tout esprit juridique aurait des objections à
formuler contre l'article 19, et il considère l'amen­
dement de la France comme le plus acceptable de
ceux qU1 ont été proposés. Toutefois, il ne partage
pas la manière de voir du représentant de la
France sur l'importance du scrutin secret. Le
scrutin secret reste encore la meilleure méthode
qui ait été imaginée pour assurer la liberté des
élections. Les exceptions auxquelles a fait allu­
sion le représentant de la France sont sans impor­
tance car elles concernent de petites communautés
qui ont derrière elles une longue tradition. Il est
également nécessaire, estime M. Dehousse, de
spécifier que plusieurs listes de candidats devront
être établies; c'est pourquoi il demande au repré­
sentant de la France d'accepter d'ajouter à son
amendement:

CI••• qui doivent avoir lieu au scrutin secret
et avec plusieurs listes en présence".

II approuve le principe de l'amendement de
l'URSS, mais cet amendement ne mentionne
pas la nécessité d'avoir plusieurs listes en pré­
sence et fait mention du rôle de l'Etat.

M. Dehousse préconise l'adoption de la pre­
mière partie de l'amendement commun de la
Colombie et du Costa-Rica, mais n'est pas sûr
de bien comprendre le sens des mots: "l'égalité
étant assurée dans les moyens d'action électoraux
et dans l'accès aux moyens de propagande". Il
serait peu réaliste de trop attendre du gouverne­
ment.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) estime
que l'article 19 est un des articles les plus
embarrassants que contienne la déclaration. Les
articles précédents ont trait aux droits de
l'homme, alors que l'article 19 traite des droits
du citoyen. Toutefois, il ne suffirait pas d'y

453

"... held by secret ballot and with severallists".

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) said the Urugl.layan
proposaI was not, strictly speaking, an amend­
ment; it was rather a piece of advice, and con­
tained two sensible observations. The wcrd
"everyone" obviol.lsly did not apply to foreigners,
children, the aged, lunaties and so on. Secondly,
some of the rights implicit in article 19 could not
he exerdsed on foreign territory.

He agreed with the French representative that
any trained mind W(Juld object to article 19 and
considered 11is amendment the most acceptable
that had been put forward. He disagreed with
him, however, concerning the importance of the
secret ballot. It was still the best method that had
been devised for ensuring free e1ections. The ex­
ceptions he had referred to were unimportant be­
cause they applied to small communities with a
long tradition behind them. In the opinicn of the
Be1gian representative it was also necessary to
speci fy that there should be severallists of candi­
dates and therefore, he requested the French
representative to accept the following addition to
his amendment:

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) thought the basic text
of article, 19 was satisfactory and that it implied
the idea of free elections.

He wouId be willing, however, to support the
Cuban amendment as amended by the United
States.

Nor had he any objection to the French or
Swedish proposaIs. The second part of the
Swedish proposaI was particularly valuable and
should he inc1uded in whatever text was final1y
adopted.

The USSR and other proposaIs introdudng
further details seemed unwise. In that connexion,
he drew attention to the fact that his country
could not accept the notion of equal elections for,
because of the geographical distribution of the
population, the votes of some people, in sparsely
populated areas, were given greater weight in
order to ensure protection of their particular
interests.

He agreed with the substance of the USSR
amendment, except that it did not refer to the
need for severallists of candidates and introduced
a reference to the State.

He supported the first part of the joint Co­
lombian and Costa Rican amendment, but was not
sure of the meaning of the words "equality of
electoral opportunities and of access to the means
of propaganda". It wouId be unrealistic to expect
too ml.lch of the Government.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) felt
that article 19 was one of the most perplexing in
the whole declaration. The preceding articles were
concerned with the rights of man, while article 19
dealt with the rights of the citizen. It would not,
however, be sufficient to insert the word "dtizen" ;

:-"t":"+~~i

: L:.~t I

' ••.• t;

;. ~:;~;?;~

~;~.~;: ~ ~ ~:.:::

~' .>i'.'\-;'­
~ 5:-:7'..~.~

. ".' ::\:.

..t.; ~~~:<:~
~: ~ ;L':::.

.~-~~ ~ ~~ :
~;--:,~:f.'

,'~ .. ~

...... :"'1:'



454

the Commission had attempted to include too many
ideas in the one article.

Elections could be held in accordance with the
provisions of the USSR amendment without
being free. It was impossible to eliminate evil
practices by including a provision such as that in
paragraph 3 of article 19 which referred to the
"will of the people". Who was to be allowed to
vote and under what conditions could a list of
candidates be submitted? It was all very well to
state that elections were to be held by secret ballot
after a free campaign in which all political parties
were to be allowed to take part. In the nineteenth
century, public opinion had sometimes been mis­
led by violence; in the current period, e1ection
results were being falsified and the right to free­
dom of expression forbidden.

The Committee obviously agreed that the will
of the people should be freely expressed. Any
snch general formula as had been put forward,
hawever, could produce the very opposite result.

The Cuban amendment was more forceful than
the one put forward by the Colombian and Costa
Rican representatives, but should be changed to
read as follows: "Evel'y persan who is legally
entitled, may participate in the government of
his country . . ."

The second Uruguayan observation was de­
signed to avoid situations such as the one that had
existed in Uruguay during the war. At that time,
German citizens living in Uruguay had tried to
carry on, as a group and in Uruguayan territorv,
activities implying participation in the politicallife
of their country of origin, such as voting in the
plebiscites organized by Hitler; that had not been
allowed by the Govertlment of Uruguay.

In reply to the Belgian representative, he said
that he hadJ unfortunate1y, been unable to draft
an article which seemed to him more constructive
than the basic text.

Ml'. CaNTouMAS (Greece) said that for m~re
than a century, his country had respected the prin­
ciples set forth in article 19 and therefore he had
no objections to the substance of the vari~us pro­
posed amendments. He did, however, feel that the
questions raised in those amendments more
right1y belonged in a declaration of people's rights
than III the document under discussion.

?e agreed that the word "everyone" was not
satlsfactory but thought that the same confusion
would exist if the words "every citizen" were
substituted for it.

It was the people and not the individual who
freely chose their representatives and therefore
he suggested the de1etion of the word "his" i~
paragraph 1.

The French amendment, as amended by the
Belgian representative, appeared to be the most
acceptable.

. The S~edish amendment also should be taken
mto conSIderation.

Ml'. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) agreed with
the Uruguayan representative that t11e word

insérer le mot "citoyen"; la Commission des
droits de l'homme a cherché à mettre trop d'idées
dans un article.

Quand bien même on se conformerait aux dis­
positions de l'amendement de l'URSS pour la
t~nue des élections, ce!les-ci .ne seraient pas
hbres pour autant. Il est ImpOSSIble de supprimer
des pratiques néfastes en insérant une disposi­
tion telle que celle du paragraphe 3 de l'article
19, qui fait mention de la "volonté du peuple".
Qui sera admis à voter et dans quelles conditions
une liste de candidats pourra-t-elle être soumise?
Il est très bien de dire que les élections auront
lieu au scrutin secret après une libre campagne
à laquelle tous les partis politiques seront admis
à participer. Au dix-neuvième siècle, l'opinion
publique s'est trouvée parfois égarée par la
violence; aujourd'hui, les résultats des élections
sont parfois falsifiés et le droit à la liberté d'ex­
pression bafoué.

La Commission reconnaît, de toute évidence,
que la volonté du peuple devrait s'exprimer libre­
ment. Mais des formules aussi générales que
celles que l'on propose pourraient aboutir à un
résultat diamétralement opposé.

L'amendement de Cuba a plus de force que
celui présenté par les représentants de la Colom­
bie et du Costa-Rica, mais les premiers mots de­
vraient en être modifiés comme suit: "Toute
personne qui remplit les conditions requises par
la loi peut prendre part à la direction des affaires
publiques de son pays ..."

La seconde observation qu'a présentée le repré~

sentant de l'Uruguay tend à éviter le retour de
situations analogues à celle que l'Uruguay a
connue au cours de la guerre. A cette époque,
des citoyens allemands vivant en Uruguay ont
prétendu exercer collectivement, sur le territoire
uruguayen, des actes supposant participation à
l'activité politique de leur pays d'origine, comme
de voter dans les plébiscites organisés par Hitler,
ce qui n'a pas été permis par le Gouvernement
de l'Uruguay.

En réponse au représentant de la Belgique, il
déclare n'avoir malheureusement pas réussi à
rédiger un article qui soit à ses yeux plus cons­
tructif que le texte initial.

M. CaNTouMAS (Grèce) rappelle que, pendant
plus d'Un siècle, son pays a respecté les principes
énoncés à l'article 19; aussi les différents amen­
dements proposés ne soulèvent-ils de sa part
aucune objection de principe. Toutefois, il a le
sentiment que les questions que posent ces amen­
dements ont trait davantage à une déclaration des
droits des peuples qu'au document en discussion.

Il reconnaît que les mots "toute personne" ne
sont pas satisfaisants, mais en les remplaçant par
les mots "tout citoyen" la confusion resterait la
même.

Ce sont les peuples, et non les individus, qu~
choisissent librement leurs représentants; aUSSI
propose-t-il de supprimer au paragraphe 1 les
mots "qu'elle a".

L'amendement de la France, tel que l'a modifié
le représentant de la Belgique, lui semble le
plus satisfaisant.

Il faudrait tenir compte également de l'amen­
dement de la Suède.

M. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) est d'accord
avec le représentant de l'Uruguay pour recon-

Mr.Azl
!ldions 01

••.•..~ n~~ration,
...~ ~nous ar

OIO\\j 10

T\e Ci
\Ullilj th
~te~, hOI



naître que les mots "toute personne" ne sont pas
assez clairs. Comme dans le cas de l'article 14,
il faudrait déterminer qui peut juridiquement
prendre part à la direction des affair~s publiques
de son pays et qui ne le peut pas. M. Garda
Bauer est aussi d'avis que la seronde remarque
faite par le représentant de l'Uruguay devrait
être incorporée dans le texte d'~ l'article.

Les représentants de l'URSS et de Cuba ont
insisté sur la nécessité d'élections au scrutin
secret. Au Guatemala, lors de la rédaction de la
Constitution de 1945, on a étudié la question très
attentivement, et, tenar,t compte du fait qu'une
fraction de la populati\)fi était illettrée, on a prévu
des élections à la . ,:;is au scrutin secret et au
scrutin public. Comlne le représentant d'Haïti l'a
fait remarquer, les personnes illettrées ne peuvent
participer qu'à rl'~s élections au scrutin public.
Tenant compte ue la situation de certains pays,
dans lesquels une fraction de la population est
illettrée, il conviendrait d'inclure une disposition
adéquate dans l'article 19.

Les mots "juridiquement capables", dans
l'amendement de Cuba, manquent de clarté. M.
Garda Bauer approuve le principe de l'amende­
ment de la France, mais il ne pense pas qu'il soit
à sa place dans la déclaration.

L'amendement commun de la Colombie et du
Costa-Rica est acceptable, mais ses dispositions
sont implicitement contenues dans l'article 17 et
dans le projet d'article 19 rédigé par la Com­
mission des droits de l'homme.

L'amendement de la Suède complèterait l'article
19 d'une manière très utile et mérite de retenir
tout spécialement l'attention.

L'amendement de l'Egypte n'est pas assez
précis.

M. ABADI (Irak) estime que ce qui importe
ce n'est pas le gouvernement, mais l'Etat, c'est­
à-dire la structure permanente mise à la dispo­
sition d'hommes qui ne sont pas infaillibles. M.
Abadi propose donc de rédiger ainsi le para­
graphe 1 (A/C.3/332): "Tout citoyen a le droit
de prendre part à la direction des affaires de
l'Etat, directement ou . '.."

Suivant M. Abadi, le paragraphe 2 est inutile
et le paragraphe 3 rédigé en termes inadéquats.
Le concept de volonté du peuple préoccupe depuis
longtemps les spécialistes des sciences politiques;
il serait préférable de modifier ainsi le paragraphe
3: "Toute personne a droit à ce que les pouvoirs
publics de son pays tiennent compte du consente­
ment du peuple tel qu'il s'exprime par voie
d'élections, de referendumsoti de plébiscites
périodiques."

L'amendement de l'URSS met l'accent sur le
problème des élections et souligne d'autre part
que c'est la volonté active du peuple qui donne
autorité à la loi.

Sous réserve de l'adoption des modifications
qu'il vient de proposer, M. Abadi votera en fa­
veur du texte de base de l'article 19.

M. AZKOUL (Liban) reconnaît que le texte
primitif est imparfait; mais, après une étude
approfondie, il est arrivé à la conc.1usion que les
améliorations apportées par les dIvers amende­
ments ne sont pas suffisantes pour justifier leur
adoption.

Le représentant de Cuba a essayé de qualifier
l'expression "toute personne". Il faut tenir. compte
du fait que l'adoption d'une telle qualIficatIOn

The Cuban representative had attempted to
qua1ify the word "everyone". It had to be remem­
bered, however, that the adoption of such a quali-

The USSR amendment emphasized the problem
of e1ections, and on the other hand, stressed the
active will of the people, behind the law.

455

Subjeet to the acceptance of the changes he had
suggested, he would support the basic text of
article 19.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) recognized the imper­
fections of the basic text, but after careful con­
sideration, had come ta the conclusion that the
various amendments would not improve it suffi­
ciently to warrant their adoption.

The words "having legal capacity", in the
Cuban amendment, were not sufficiently clear. He
agreed with the substance of the French amend­
ment but did not consider the declaration the
appropriate place for it.

The joint Colombian and Costa Rican amend­
ment was acceptable, but its provisions were
already implicitly covered in article 17 and in the
Commission's draft of article 19.

The USSR and Cuban representatives had
emphasized the necessity for elections by secret
ballot. During the drafting of the 1945 Guate­
malan Constitution, careful attention had been
given to that question and owing to the fact that
a certain proportion of the population was i1liter­
ate, provision had been made for both a secret and
an open vote. As the Haitian representative had
pointed out, illiterate people could only partici­
pate in an open vote. To take into consideration
the situation which existed in countries, a propor­
tion of whose population was illiterate, a similar
provision should be included in article 19.

"everyone" was not sufficiently clear. As in the
case of article 14, it wouId have to be determined
who, legally, could or could not take part in the
government of his country. He also considered
that the second observation put forward by the
Uruguayan representative should be incorporated
in the text.

The Swedish amendment would be a useful
addition to article 19 and deserved special
attention.

The Egyptian amendment was not sufficiently
clear.

Mr. ABADI (Iraq) did not feel that it was the
Government which mattered, but the State, in
other words, the lega1 framework which was at
the service of men who might be fallible. He
therefore proposed that paragraph 1 should read
as follows (A/C.3/332): "Every citizen has the
right to take part in the af!airs of his State,
directly or ..."

Paragraph 2 appeared to hi111 to be superfluous
and paragraph 3 inadequate1y drafted. The con­
cept of the will of the people had bothered politi­
cal seientists for sorne time and therefore, he sug­
gested the following re-wording of paragraph 3 :
"Everyone has the right to a Government which
conforms to the consent of the people, exer­
cised through occasional elections, referenda or
plebiscites."

-

1._.H ~':r-~:~

;'";: -!.::: ~

'-~,.-:J:'" :
, ~.;. ~

-~ : i:-t r"..!.

,:; c>~~:-",

-.:. :~".

,'.

.,.... '



fication would involve the Committee in the re­
consideration of articles 5 an'd 11. Further, the
word had to be interpreted in the light of the

.provisiüns of article 27. The amendment also
made no reference to the provision contained in
paragraph 2 of article 19 and for both those
reasons, he would be unable to support it.

He agreed with the principle of the Egyptian
amendment to the effect that every country should
be free from foreign influence, but felt that it was
covered sufficiently by the provisions of para­
graphs 1 and 3.

The joint Colombian and Costa Rican amend­
ment was also covered by. the provisions of para­
graphs 1 and 3 and besides, its adoption wouId
introduce the question of implementation.

The fact that elections would be heId period­
icaUy and by secret qallot would not ensure that
they would be free. Further, there were many
other aspects, such as the desirability of having
several lists of candidates-a point raised by the
Belgian representative-that could be introduced
with respect to the rights set forth in article 19.
There was no reference to referenda or plebis­
cites or ta the right to equality of electoral oppor­
tunities and of access to the means of propaganda,
raised by the Colombian and Costa Rican repre­
sentatives. The nazi Government could have sub­
scribed to aIl of those ideas and its elections still
would not have been free.

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) said it would not be
necessary for him to explain to the Belgian repre­
sentative the meaning of the final part of his
a~endment, as that explanation had already been
glVen by the U ruguayan representative. There
were electoral frauds before and dttring elections
and, on occasions, the activities of political parties
were curtailed either by the Government the
police or the army. '

The idea that the Press should be forbidden ta
publish opposition propaganda or that radio sta­
tions should be forbidden to broadcast it was re­
pugnant ta his delegation. The Gover~ment in
Püwer must recogni.ze .the rights of the opposition,
f?r unless the maJo1"1ty accepted the minority's
1"1&ht ta become the majority, democracy couId not
eXlSt.

He drew the Committee's attention ta the fact
that the ~nglish text of the joint Colombian and
Costa Rlcan amendment should begin with the
words, "Everyperoon..."

The meeting rase at 11.1'0 p.m.

HUNDRED AND THIRTY.THIRD
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot Paris
on Friday) 12 N ovember 1948) a/10.55 ~.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

58. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 19 (continued)

MT. DE ATHAYDE (B~azil) said that the right of,
everyone ta take part III the government of his

amènerait la Commission à examiner de nouveaU
les articles 5 et 11. En outre, les mots devraient
être interprétés en relation avec les dispositions
de l'article 27. Enfin, l'amendement ne fait au­
cune allusion aux dispositions contenues dans le
paragraphe 2 de l'article 19. Pour toutes ces
raisons, M. Azkoul ne pourra appuyer l'amende­
ment de Cuba.

Il approuve le principe exprimé dans l'amen­
dement de l'Egypte, suivant lequel tout pays
devrait être libre de toute influence étrangère;
mais il estime que, sous ce rapport, les disposi­
tions des paragraphes 1 et 3 sont suffisantes.

L'amendement commun de la Colombie et du
Costa-Rica reprend les dispositions déjà con­
tenues dans les paragraphes 1 et 3. En outre,
l'adoption de cet amendement introduirait la
question de la mise en œuvre.

Le fait que les élections ont lieu périodique­
ment et au scrutin secret n'en fait pas forcément
des élections libres. En outre, diverses autres
dispositions concernant les droits qu'énonce l'ar­
ticle 19 pourraient être introduites dans cet ar­
ticle - ainsi, le représentant de la Belgique a
souligné l'utilité d'avoir plusieurs listes de can­
didats. L'article ne mentionne pas de referendums
ou plébiscites, ni le droit à l'égalité dans les
moyens d'action électoraux et dans l'accès aux
moyens de propagande - question soulevée par
les représentants de la Colombie et du Costa-Rica.
Le gouvernement nazi aurait pu souscrire à toutes
ces dispositions, et cependant les élections n'au­
raient pas été libres pour autant.

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) déclare qu'il n'aura
pas besoin d'expliquer au représentant de la
Belgique le sens de la dernière partie de son
amendement, puisque le représentant de l'Uru­
guay l'a déjà fait. Les fraudes électorales exis­
tent, pendant et au cours des élections, et l'activité
de certains partis politiques est parfois contrariée
par le gouvernement, la police ou l'armée.

L'idée d'interdire à la presse de publier des
articles en faveur des partis d'opposition, ou aux
stations de radiodiffusion de diffuser cette pro­
pagande, répugne à sa délégation. Le gouverne­
ment au pouvoir doit reconnaître les droits de
l'opposition, car si la majorité n'accepte pas le
drOit qu'a la minorité de devenir un jour la
majorité, la démocratie est impossible.

M. Canas fait remarquer à la Commission que
le texte anglais de l'amendement commun de la
Colombie et du Costa-Rica devrait commencer par
les mots "Every persan . . .JI

La séance est levée à 23 h. 10.

CENT TRENTE-TRüISIEME SEANCE

Ternue au Palais de Chaillot Pa.ris
le 'Vendredi 12 novembre 1948) d10 h.' 55.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

58. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E / 800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 19 (suite)

~. DE ATHAYDE (Brésil), soulignant que le
droit de toute personne à prendre part à la direc-

rounlry 1

1 adtmocl
;j the ptopl
\. tv be ad
fJ thrte fUll

1~ragrapl
11 RighI;; Ü
'1 10 ne dec
: mmls alll

wnfofm

His dl
lfè1)d be
lISSR ail

~\at the '
\, mean:
~~l!ilY ~
:I.J! conn
:D! imply
fmed fI'.
Henee

te origir
tf lhe l
,~uld he

Mr. C
(mera! d
h;lructivi
~~ princi
~riegatiar

Hl'nce
Iwo para]
Human J.
pJragrap}
t~ more;
r'es, it sI,
Dthoril"
.il! of· t

At the
IQincorpl
Ilie previ
imporlanl
bv the l1
cod il pl'

i graph 3

1 "The"
; on the wi

wbich sil
b~ univel
or bv al

l'ille:''
He ha'

gation's 1
dates. TI
him met
galions,
to be de
Governn

'J [wp!e",
!ary ta 1
II'hich S2

trnlllent
1 people."

Ml'. 1
~ drafted

happy li

ttom w

His {
amendll

456




